4:00 pm
4:05 pm

4:15 pm

4:20 pm
4:45 pm
5:00 pm
5:20 pm
5:40 pm

6:00 pm

il workforce

WSW BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
Wednesday, September 11, 2019
4:00 pm to 6:00 pm

SOUTHWEST WASHINGTON

Lower Columbia College, 1600 Maple Street, Longview, WA
Student Center Conference Rooms STC 120 A/B/C

Welcome, introduction of members, guests, and staff
LCC Welcome & Update

Consent Agenda
e Minutes, Contract, Policy Memos

Fiscal Report

CEO Report

THRIVE - Economic Security for All
Strategic Plan Update - System
Public Comment

Adjourn

Chris Bailey

Bill Skidmore

Jim Lucey
Kevin Perkey
WSW Team

WSW Team

WSW Board Meetings 2019
e November - Board Event (Location TBD) e December 11,2019 - Clark (PIC)



workforce

SOUTHWEST WASHINGTON

WSW Board Meeting Minutes
June 12, 2019
4:00 p.m.
Bridgeview Resource Center
Vancouver, WA

Board Members Present: Ben Bagherpour, Chris Bailey, Jen Baker, Mike Bridges, Bob Carroll, Renny
Christopher, Ralph Clark, Monte Constable, Kelley Foy, Robert Gaffney, Bob Gustainis, Bob Jungers, Jim
Lucey, Eddie Martin, A.D. Simmons, Bill Skidmore, Denise Smith, Paige Spratt, Shannon Stull, and John
Vanderkin.

Board Members with Excused Absences: Darcy Altizer, Mike Backman, Rob Harris, llona Kerby, Bob
Knight, and Ted Sprague.

Board Members with Unexcused Absences: Mara Kieval, Bianca Kolle, and Diane McWithey.

Guests Present: Matt Sneed, Lekha Fernandes, Cami Eakins, Michael Benko, Morgan Parker, Dina Morris,
Francois Wevers, Andrew Surace, Scott Haas, Michael Vu, and Dave Cole.

Staff Members Present: Kevin Perkey, Darcy Hoffman, Narek Daniyelyan, Julia Maglione, Melissa Boles,
Barri Horner, Alyssa Joyner, Miriam Martin, Traci Williams, Kari Kollander, Kathy Ashley, and Benton
Waterous.

Welcome, Introduction of Members, Guests, and Staff

Chair Bill Skidmore opened the meeting at 4:01 p.m. and welcomed everyone in attendance. Members,
guests, and staff introduced themselves. Bridgeview Resource Center’s Executive Director, Jan Wichert
welcomed us to Bridgeview and gave an overview on the opportunities that Bridgeview offers our
community.

CONSENT AGENDA

Chair Skidmore entertained a motion to approve the Consent Agenda, consisting of the minutes from the
Council meeting held on March 13, 2019, the Policy Memo, and the Contract Memo. Upon the motion duly
made and seconded and with no discussion forthcoming, the Consent Agenda was approved with all in
favor.

BOARD BUSINESS

Term Extension Elections: A motion was entertained to approve the renewal of three-year Council
member terms for Christopher Bailey, JD, Lower Columbia College; Mike Bridges, IBEW 48; Renny
Christopher, Washington State University Vancouver; Robert Gustainis, Walgreens, Tacoma-Vancouver;
Jim Lucey, Analog Devices; Eddie Martin, NORPAC; Diane McWithey, Share Vancouver; Bill Skidmore,
General Sheet Metal; Ted Sprague, Cowlitz Economic Development Council; and Shannon Stull, LIUNA

WSW Board of Directors Meeting
June 12, 2019
Page |1



335. Upon approval of the nominations, these board members will serve from July 1, 2019 through June
30, 2022.

FISCAL REPORT & PY19 BUDGET
Treasurer Jim Lucey and Fiscal Director Barri Horner recapped the essentials of the proposed PY19
budget, including all operational costs and special projects.

Following the presentation, questions were invited and addressed by Mr. Lucey and Ms. Horner. A
motion was entertained to adopt the PY19 budget as presented, with the caveat that any subsequent
changes along with the expected mid-year budget revision will be brought before the Council for a vote
before implementation.

A motion was entertained to adopt the PY19 budget as presented. Upon the motion duly made and
seconded and with no discussion forthcoming, the motion carried with all in favor.

FUNDING RECOMMENDATIONS

Mr. Perkey shared with the board, the selection process and how the review committee scored each
proposal based on the scoring rubric. He then recommended that WSW award the Adult/Dislocated
Worker contract and the Operator contract to ResCare. Mr. Perkey highlighted on the great collaboration
between WSW and ResCare and mentioned that there would be a clear firewall setup between the
Operator and the Adult/Dislocated Worker staff.

Regarding the Business Solutions RFP, Mr. Perkey recommended not issuing any contracts at this time
due to the models presented in the RFP’s received didn’t line up with what WSW sees as the best model
moving forward. He also recommended that WSW take a step back and add a place holder on the funding
while WSW decides on next steps.

After open discussion, Former Chair John Vanderkin excused himself from voting due to conflict of
interest, a motion was entertained to approve the recommendation of the Adult/Dislocated Worker
contracts be awarded to ResCare as presented. Upon the motion duly made and seconded and with
no further discussion forthcoming, the motion was approved with all in favor.

CEO REPORT

Mr. Perkey highlighted some actions being taken to reach the goals of the People, Systems, Funding, and
Business portion of the new strategic plan. Mr. Perkey gave an overview of the THRIVE grant that WSW
had applied for. He also thanked the WSW staff for all their hard work and dedication to reaching WSW’s
new strategic plan goals. Questions were entertained and addressed by Mr. Perkey.

STRATEGIC PLAN UPDATE - BUSINESS

Following an introduction, CEO Kevin Perkey introduced Director of Business Services Darcy Hoffman. Ms.
Hoffman presented updates on the progress WSW is making and outcomes were recapped specific to
meeting the criteria of each goal under the Business section of the Strategic Plan. Questions were
entertained and addressed by Ms. Hoffman during the presentation.

Ms. Hoffman then introduced Industry Initiatives Manager Alyssa Joyner, who presented to the board the
outcomes from the Rural Jobs Initiatives tours that just wrapped up. Ms. Joyner then hosted the Industry
Panel which included fellow board members Bob Jungers from Elochoman Millwork, Ralph Clark from

WSW Board of Directors Meeting
June 12, 2019
Page | 2



Cowlitz Container & Die Cutting, and Eddie Martin from NORPAC. Questions were entertained and
addressed by Ms. Joyner and the Rural Jobs Initiatives — Industry Panel participants during the
presentation.

PUBLIC COMMENT
Matt Sneed, ResCare Workforce Services, shared appreciation for the continuing opportunity to work
with WSW since 2004 and all the partnerships in the three counties.

ADJOURNMENT
With nothing further for the good of the order, Chair Skidmore adjourned the meeting at 5:39 p.m.

WSW Board of Directors Meeting
June 12, 2019

Page |3



workforce

SOUTHWEST WASHINGTON

CONTRACT MEMO

DATE: SEPTEMBER 4, 2019
TO: KEVIN PERKEY
WSW BOARD MEMBERS
FROM: AMY GIMLIN, WSW DIRECTOR OF QUALITY ASSURANCE
RE: CONTRACT UPDATE (JUNE 2019 — AUGUST 2019)

WSW executed the following contracts:

e Wahkiakum School District to provide PY19 Title | Youth services at Wahkiakum High School, contract totaling
$7,576.

e Partners in Careers to provide PY19 Title | Out of School Youth services in Clark County, contract totaling $220,000.

e Educational Service District 112 to provide PY19 Title | Out of School Youth services in Clark County, contract totaling
$162,103.

e  ResCare Workforce Services to remain PY19 Title | Out of School Youth fiscal agent and operator in Clark County at
Next, contract totaling $441,588.

e  Goodwill of Olympics and Rainer Region to provide PY19 Title | Out of School Youth services in Cowlitz County,
contract totaling $117,663.

e  Educational Service District 112 to provide PY19 Title | Out of School Youth services in Cowlitz County, contract
totaling $120,200.

e (Cascadia Tech Academy to provide apprenticeship expansion activities under Career Connect Washington, contract
totaling $17,060.

e  Prichard Communications to develop an Apprenticeship Guidebook using Career Connect Washington dollars,
contract totaling $20,375.

WSW madified the following contracts:
e Added $4,800 to Partner in Careers’ Career Connect contract budget, total contract $314,001.
e Added $6,000 to Goodwill’s PY18 Title | Youth contract budget, total contract $81,000.
e Added $34,000 to ResCare Workforce Service’s Career Connect contract budget, total contract $134,000.
e Decreased Educational Service District 112’s PY18 Title | Youth budget by $6,000, total contract $108,586.
e Added $13,000 to Vancouver Public Schools’ Career Connect contract budget, total contract $33,000.

e Extended end date and added $4,100 to Webfor’s contract budget, extending to 6/30/2020 and total contract
$8,200.

e Extended end date and added $6,500 to Covenant’s contract budget, extending to 9/30/2019 and total contract
$32,500.

e Extended end date and added $10,000 to May52’s contract budget, extending to 12/31/2019 and total contract
$30,000.

e  Revised SOW and budget detail to Educational Service District 112’s SummerWorks contract. Total contracted
amount did not change $840,499.



CONTRACT MEMO CONT.

WSW notification of grant award/execution:
e WSW received award and grant execution for Economic Security for All, service delivery grant for $1,600.000.

e WSW received award and grant execution for Rapid Response Increased Employment Initiative, total contract
$403,002.

e WSW received award and grant execution for Opportunity Partnership Program, total contract $42,500.

e WSW received grant execution for PY19/FY20 WIOA Title | annual allocation:
o Youth-$1,407,107
o Adult - $1,368,094
o Dislocated Worker - $1,156,984
o Admin Cost Pool - $436,909

Board approval needed: Executive Board approved on 8/28/19

1. Habitat for Humanity — Contract for up to $280,000.00 for two years beginning August 1, 2019. Habitat for Humanity
will provide the capacity to run the overarching governance for Thrive, via the Neighborhood Resource Coordinating
Council. Two neighborhood community advocates for South Kelso and the Highlands will provide structure and
engagement to create community led change.

2. Lower Columbia CAP— Contract for up to $235,383.00 for two years beginning August 1, 2019. Lower Columbia CAP
will employ one Talent Development Specialist and will be the main case manager for the talent as they are
recruited. In addition, this person will ensure connections to all other possible funding streams available to them.

3. Lower Columbia College — Contract for up to $50,000.00 for two years beginning August 1, 2019. Lower Columbia
College will provide instruction, employer certification creation and development, and training for job seekers.

4. ResCare Workforce Services — Contract for up to $530,000.00 for two years beginning August 1, 2019. ResCare will
provide training funding and also the Business Resource Network provisions to the employer partners. This will
serve as a contact for all employees to guide them and ensure retainment of their position.

5. ResCare Workforce Services — Contract for up to $290,000.00 for two program years beginning August 1, 2019,
ResCare will conduct Rapid Response activities and increase the scope, quality, and impact of the services. In
addition, these funds will support increased Dislocated Worker participant enrollments an employment outcome.

6. ResCare Workforce Services — Contract for up to $1,605,000 to provide service delivery in WorkSource for Adult and
Dislocated Worker participants.

7. ResCare Workforce Services — Contract for up to $130,000 for the One-Stop Operator.

Page 2 of 2



workforce

SOUTHWEST WASHINGTON

POLICY MEMO

DATE: SEPTEMBER 4, 2019
TO: KEVIN PERKEY
WSW BOARD MEMBERS
FROM: AMY GIMLIN, WSW DIRECTOR OF QUALITY ASSURANCE
RE: POLICY UPDATES

Procurement Policy #1004

WSW’s Procurement Policy was out of date with current federal limits and WSW procedures. Revised
policy to clarify the different levels and types of procurement methods.

Finance Committee reviewed during the most recent meeting.

Based on the approval process, this policy approval falls under Tier 2 requires Ex. Board approval. Finance
Committee approved on 8/21/19 and Executive Board approved on 8/28/19. This memo is the Full Board
notification of revision.

Tier 2 — Intermediate

Definition: Intermediate revisions consist of minor tweaks to language to improve functionality for service
providers. The modification could be a change requested by the service provider. These revisions require
Executive Board approval and Full Board notification.

Page1of1



workforce

Workforce Southwest Washington SOUTHWEST WASHINGTON

Policies and Procedures

Procurement Policy
Policy: #1003 Revision 4

Date of Original Policy: 7/23/03
Previous Revision Date: 7/27/2016
Current Effective Revision Date: 8/28/2019

SECTION I — RESPONSIBILITY AND AUTHORITY

A. General Responsibilities

The primary procurement responsibility of Workforce Southwest Washington (WSW) is to
provide oversight and guidance to WSW staff and all subrecipients to ensure that legal and
performance requirements are met and to ensure that procurement processes are consistent,
fair, and supportive of WSW'’s goals and objectives.

Staff members are responsible for the development, implementation, monitoring, and
maintenance of all procurement activities in such a way as to meet the requirements of
applicable laws, regulations, policies, and procedures.

B. Legal Citation
This policy complies with standards in the following federal and state laws and rules:

Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) of 2014;

OMB Super Circular 2 CFR Part 200.317;

The Revised Code of Washington (RCW);

Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act, Final Rules; and

Employment Security Policy #5404 Procurement and Selection of One Stop
Operators and Service Providers.

kN

C. Authority

WSW, a nonprofit Washington corporation, possesses the ultimate legal authority within its
jurisdiction for awarding, withdrawing from, or assigning contracts. The following authority has
been delegated by the corporation for procurement and contracting activities:

. Decision Making/Signature Authority
Disbursement of Chief Executive
Funds i .
Full Board Executive Board Officer*
Contracts for service X X X
providers funded from Ratification of Executive Approval Contract approval
annual allocations** Board'’s approval PP PP
Mid-year contract X
modifications***
All other contracts $50,000
X
and under
All other contracts $50,001 N X X
to $200,000
X
All other contracts greater . - . X X
Ratification of Executive
than $200,001 Board’s approval Approval Contract approval

WSW Policy #1003 Procurement Page 1 of 13


https://www.congress.gov/113/bills/hr803/BILLS-113hr803enr.pdf
http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-idx?SID=1cf3afe7a1b4a30475fa7c41532d4e0e&mc=true&node=se2.1.200_1317&rgn=div8
https://www.doleta.gov/WIOA/Final_Rules_Resources.cfm
http://www.wa.gov/esd/1stop/policies/documents/wioa_title1/5404_ProcurementandSelectionofOneStopOperatorsandServiceProviders_Final.pdf
http://www.wa.gov/esd/1stop/policies/documents/wioa_title1/5404_ProcurementandSelectionofOneStopOperatorsandServiceProviders_Final.pdf

*The Chief Executive Officer may delegate authority for contract approval during his/her
absence.

**Service provider allocations will be approved by the Executive Board and ratified by the full
board

*** Modifications to those contracts which were approved by the Board previously or remain
under $50,000.

****Contract approval for those contracts between $50,001 and $200,000 will not require
approval by the Full Board only if the contracts are time-sensitive. All contracts approved in
this manner will be listed in the full board materials for review at the first following Board of
Directors meeting.

D. Exclusions

Purchases of the following items are specifically excluded from this procurement policy: 1) On-
the-Job Training (OJT) as covered by the WSW Training Handbook and provided by a properly
procured service provider; 2) Individual Training Accounts (ITA) with Eligible Training Providers
as covered by the WSW Training Handbook (specific federal requirements are defined in WIOA
Law Title 1, Subtitle B, Chapter 3 — Eligible Training Providers and provided by a properly
procured service provider; and 3) expenses covered by WSW's Travel Reimbursement
procedure as part of the WSW Personnel Handbook.

SECTION II — CONFLICT OF INTEREST

A. Code of Conduct Applicability

WSW Board members, the Executive Board of County Commissioners, and WSW employees,
agents, subrecipients, and contractors shall comply fully with the WSW Code of Conduct
Contents (below), as well as with the rules and opinions governing conflict-of-interest situations
contained in the following documents: State of Washington Conflict of Interest #5405; United
States Department of Labor (USDOL) laws; Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA)
of 2014; and OMB SuperCircular 2 CFR 200. Should federal, state or WSW Conflict of Interest
Policy contain differing provisions, the most stringent interpretation shall apply.

B. Code of Conduct Contents
WSW Code of Conduct includes, but is not limited to, the following provisions:

It is a breach of ethical standards for WSW board members, Executive Board of County
Commissioners, contractor or subrecipient staff, or an employee or agent of WSW to knowingly
participate, directly or indirectly, in a procurement when:

= They or a member of their immediate family has a financial interest in the procurement;

» A business organization in which they or a member of their immediate family has a
financial interest in the procurement; or

»= A business or other organization with which they are negotiating an arrangement
concerning prospective employment is involved in the procurement.

Whenever an individual discovers or becomes aware of an actual or potential conflict, he/she
should promptly withdraw from the procurement. Members of the Board of Directors shall
recuse themselves from any voting actions ratifying a contract in which they, their business, or
their immediate family have an interest.

WSW Policy #1003 Procurement Page 2 of 13


https://workforcesw.org/providers#OperationsPolicies
https://www.congress.gov/113/bills/hr803/BILLS-113hr803enr.pdf
https://www.congress.gov/113/bills/hr803/BILLS-113hr803enr.pdf
http://media.wpc.wa.gov/media/WPC/adm/policy/5405.pdf
https://www.congress.gov/113/bills/hr803/BILLS-113hr803enr.pdf
https://www.congress.gov/113/bills/hr803/BILLS-113hr803enr.pdf
http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-idx?node=2:1.1.2.2.1&rgn=div5
https://workforcesw.org/providers#OperationsPolicies
https://workforcesw.org/providers#OperationsPolicies

C. Disclosure

Any WSW board member, member of the Executive Board of County Commissioners, or WSW
employee or agent who has or obtains any benefit from any WSW contract with a business in
which he/she has financial interest must report this to the Executive Board through the Chief
Executive Officer in writing.

D. Gratuities and Kickbacks

It is a breach of ethical standards for anyone to offer, give, or agree to give any WSW
employee or former employee, or for a member, employee, agent or former employee to accept
from another person a gratuity or an offer of employment in connection with any procurement.

It is a breach of ethical standards for any payment, gratuity, or offer of employment to be made
by or on behalf of a subcontractor/subrecipient under a contract to the prime
contractor/subrecipient or higher tier subcontractor, or any person associated with these, as an
inducement for the award of a subcontract.

E. Contingent Fees

It is a breach of ethical standards for anyone to be retained or to retain anyone to solicit or
secure a contract for commission, brokerage, or contingent fee or a promise of such payments.
This prohibition does not apply to the hiring of bona fide employees or contracting for help with
grant or proposal writing.

F. Use of Confidential Information
It is a breach of ethical standards to use confidential information for actual or anticipated
personal gain or for the actual or anticipated personal gain of any other person.

G. Breach of Standards
Any person willingly involved in a breach of ethical standards or found to be directly or indirectly
benefiting from a conflict of interest may be subject to disciplinary action.

SECTION III — GENERAL PROCUREMENT REQUIREMENTS

1. All procurements shall be conducted in a manner that maximizes full and open
competition, regardless of the procurement method. Competitive procurements shall not
unduly restrict or eliminate competition as outlined in CFR 200.319.

2.  All expenditures must be necessary and will be reviewed for reasonableness, allowability,
allocability, and proper procurement was followed.

3. All construction, remodeling or renovation must have prior written approval from funding
source.

4.  All purchases of equipment with a per-unit acquisition price of $5,000 or more and a
useful life of more than one (1) year require written approval from the funding source.

5. All procurements of program services and large purchases shall clearly set forth all
requirements which proposers must fulfill and all other factors to be used in evaluating
proposals.

6. Competitive procurement is the required process for procuring One-Stop Operators (once
every four years) and subrecipients to provide WIOA program services (once every three
years).

7. Where appropriate, an analysis shall be made of lease/rental versus purchase alternatives
to determine which approach is most economical.

WSW Policy #1003 Procurement Page 3 of 13



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

Consideration shall be given to either consolidating or breaking up procurement actions to
maximize competition.

WSW may “tag on” to other agencies’ procurements or use common goods and services
where it fosters greater economy and efficiency.

WSW will use federal excess and surplus property whenever it is feasible and results in
cost savings.

A factor to be considered in selecting agencies or organizations to deliver services shall be
the effectiveness of the agency or organization in delivering comparable or similar services
based upon the meeting of demonstrated performance goals, cost, the quality of training,

and participant characteristics.

Efforts shall be made to include community-based organizations, small businesses,
minority-owned firms, women-owned firms, historically African-American and Native
American colleges and universities, and faith-based organizations in the solicitation
process.

WSW must seek to avoid the procurement and purchase of duplicate facilities or services
otherwise available in the area, unless it is demonstrated that alternative services or
facilities would be more effective or more likely to achieve performance goals.

In identifying any program income or profit to be earned by the proposer, the following
factors shall be considered in determining whether program income or profits are
excessive:

o Complexity of work to be performed;

o Risk born by contractor/subrecipient;

o The contractor’s/subrecipient’s investment;

. The amount of subcontracting;

o The quality of the contractor’s/subrecipient’s record of past performance;
o Industry profit rates in the surrounding geographical area; and

o Market conditions in the surrounding geographic area.

15. WSW requires accurate and complete reporting of allowable stand-in costs.

SECTION IV — SUBRECIPIENT OR CONTRACTOR DETERMINATION

Anticipated purchases are either from “subrecipients” or from “contractors.” This determines
the type of contract terms to be used and affects the cost or price analysis.

A.

Subrecipient

A subrecipient is a legal entity to which an award of federal funds is made and which is
accountable for the use of funds provided. Subrecipients generally perform the following
activities:

Determine eligibility for a federally funded program;

Have performance measured against the objective of the federal program;

Have responsibility for programmatic decision-making;

Have responsibility for adherence to applicable federal program compliance
requirements (for example, the WIOA regulations); and

Use federal funds to carry out a program, as opposed to providing goods or services to a
service provider.

WSW Policy #1003 Procurement Page 4 of 13



B. Contractor

A contractor is a dealer, distributor, merchant, or other seller providing goods or services that
are required for the operation of a federal program. The following activities are indicative of a
contractor relationship with an organization:

and

e Is not subject to federal compliance requirements.

Provides the goods and services within normal business operations;
Provides similar goods or services to many different purchasers;

Operates in a competitive environment;
Provides goods or services that are ancillary to the operations of the federal program;

The determination of a subrecipient as opposed to a contractor takes into account all of the
characteristics related to the type of provider. No single factor is used. See the following table
for further clarification on contractor/subrecipient determination. Persons may also use the
Subrecipient versus Vendor Determination Form to aid in the selection of contract terms.

Contractor/Subrecipient Relationship Determination

Factor Contractor Subrecipient
Activity* Sell deliverables (goods/services) Provide services
Assistance Arrangement Buyer-sell Financial assistance to operate
program
Federal Rules N/A Compliance
Purpose of the Award To prowdesgl?ﬁﬁglsc goods or To carry out a program role

Receipt of Funds**

Number of items delivered

Cost-incurred or performance
met

Risk

Risk to contractor

Share risk with awarding agency

Type of Product

Provide specific product or service
ancillary to the federal program

Design a program to meet a
broader goal such as
performance outcomes

*There may be instances where it is possible to obtain the same type of services under either a
contractor or a subrecipient award
** Performance and outcome-based payments are possible under both contractor and

subrecipient awards.

A. Levels

SECTION V — PROCUREMENT PROCESS

WSW groups procurement requirements for materials and services into three levels, in
accordance with 2CFR200.320 and 2CFR200.323. The levels are defined as:

Level 1 — Large

Amounts above $250,000:

WSW Policy #1003 Procurement

Page 5 of 13


../../../Procurement/Forms/Current%20Procurement%20Forms%20&%20Policy/SubrecipientvsVendorDetermination.pdf
http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-idx?node=2:1.1.2.2.1&rgn=div5#se2.1.200_1320
http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-idx?node=2:1.1.2.2.1&rgn=div5#se2.1.200_1323

e Must be procured by competitive proposals, meeting the standards outlined in
200.320(d) for broad publication and solicitation as well as technical evaluation.
See also detailed requirements in Section V below.

e Cost or price comparisons must be performed on all proposals in this category.
The form/process used is based on what is outlined in the RFP. May use the
Price Analysis Form as start for documentation.

¢ An independent estimate must be formed in advance of proposals received.

Level 2 — Small

Amounts less than or equal to $250,000 and more than $10,000:

e Price or rate quotations must be obtained from an adequate number of qualified
sources.

e Price analysis should be documented using the Cost Comparison Form.

e Small purchases costing more than $50,000, must be procured using a
competitive procurement method.

Level 3 — Minor

Amounts less than or equal to $10,000:

Aggregate dollar amount does not exceed $10,000.

e Price deemed reasonable. Documentation must include one of the following:
written quotes from qualified sources, “tag on” purchases, catalog or market
price reviews, and other means undertaken to establish price reasonableness and
to foster economy and efficiency in all purchasing decisions.

e Distribute purchases equitably among suppliers.

In developing cost estimates for prospective purchases or operating services, consider the
maximum anticipated need for similar items or services over an estimated period of 12
months. If there is any reasonable likelihood that costs may exceed the highest dollar limit
of the applicable procurement level, use of the next higher procurement level is strongly
recommended.

Procurement activities and procedures described in this policy and prescribed by 2 CFR are
designed to adhere to procurement requirements applicable to expenditures of federal funds
and are not required and may not be applicable when non-federal funds are used to make
purchases. Authorization to use a given procurement method rests with the Chief Executive
Officer or his/her designee.

B. Types of Procurment Methods
a. Request for Proposals (RFP)
The RFP is a set of documents that includes a description of the product(s) or service(s)
desired, enabling a potential contractor/subrecipient to submit a proposal. The RFP will
include information necessary to evaluate proposals submitted.

A RFP method is used when:

WSW Policy #1003 Procurement Page 6 of 13


../../../Procurement/Forms/Current%20Procurement%20Forms%20&%20Policy/Price%20Analysis%20Form.doc
../../../Procurement/Forms/Current%20Procurement%20Forms%20&%20Policy/Cost%20Comparison%20Template.2018.xlsx

1. The service needed precludes developing a specification or purchase description so
precise that all proposers would have an identical understanding to approach the
requirements; and

2. Two or more responsible suppliers are likely to be willing and able to compete
effectively for the award; or

3. Procurement of One-Stop Operators or subrecipients to provide WIOA program
services; or

Goods or services procured for $50,000 or more; or
5. Goods or services are best procured by this method regardless of cost.

b. Request for Qualifications
A request for qualifications is used when the same conditions listed above under the
description of a RFP exist and agency wishes to solicit a number of qualified providers
who will work as a team. It may also be used to solicit and determine the most
qualified providers from which a competitive procurement will result.

c. Request for Quote
A request for quote is a solicitation for goods or services in which an agency asks
suppliers to submit a price quote on the chance to complete specific tasks or projects.
Request for quotes generally ask for a more comprehensive price quote for something
that is well-defined and quantifiable, such as hardware.

d. Cost Analysis
An analysis of goods or services. Once analysis is done on goods or services from each
proposer, a comparison is completed. A cost comparison is done with two or more
quotes or proposals. Analysis and comparison should be done using the same criteria on
identical or similar goods or services.

e. Tag On
Agencies may use other agencies’ procurements or use common goods and services
where it fosters greater economy and efficiency. Competitive procurement requirements
may be met by the use of competitive procurement by another agency. Tag-on
agencies may include, but are not limited to, federal, state and local governments, and
nonprofit entities who maintain documentation of an open, competitive selection
process. Considering tag-on purchases does not preclude a price or cost analysis and
comparison.

f. Written into Grant
In some cases, subrecipients can be written into the original grant as “required
partners”. In most cases, this requires prior approval from funding agency.
Documentation of approval must be kept in file. If a grant is awarded with named
subrecipients, that becomes the approved procurement method (sole source). No
further procurement is needed based on the funder’s requirement that they be partners
in the project. Their proposed services and costs are included in the proposal and
accepted as such directly by the funder.

C. Competitive Procurement

a. Request for Qualifications Contents
As applicable, Request for Qualifications, shall include the following information:

WSW Policy #1003 Procurement Page 7 of 13



ik

9.

Name and address of requesting agency (ie: WSW);

Name and contact information of person to contact;
Detailed description a specific project completion requested;
Funding parameters;

Requirements for preparation and submission package, due date, content and
format, number of copies, and the location/email address and the person to whom
the package should be submitted;

Process and procedure by which the package will be evaluated, including
identification of specific criteria to be used;

Description of the procedures for responding to inquiries;

Description of next steps once qualifications are evaluated and the process for
responding to the upcoming RFP; and

Appeal procedures for contesting results.

b. Request for Quotes Contents
As applicable, Request for Quotes, shall include the following information:

ik

Name and address of awarding agency (ie: WSW);

Name and contact information of person to contact;

Detailed description of specific goods or project completion requested;
Funding parameters;

Technical requirements for the material, product, or service to be procured including
specific features of “brand name or equal” products;

Requirements for preparation and submission of quote, due date, content and
format, number of copies, and the location/email address and the person to whom
the quote should be submitted;

Process and procedure by which the quote will be evaluated;
Description of the procedures for responding to inquiries;

A schedule for the receipt of quotes and approximate dates for review and award;
and

10. Appeal procedures for contesting results.

c. Request for Proposal Contents
As applicable, Request for Proposals, shall include the following information:

Name and address of awarding agency (ie: WSW);
Name and contact information of person to contact;

General description of the program, including identification of the applicable federal
and state laws and regulations with which the subrecipient must comply;

4. The population to be served and minimum service levels to specific target groups;

An estimate of the number/range of individuals to be served and expected
performance in each activity including timeline if applicable;

WSW Policy #1003 Procurement Page 8 of 13



6. A Statement of Work or Specifications, which explains what needs to be
accomplished. This is the portion of the solicitation that defines the program goals
and objectives. It represents a description of the services to be acquired;

7. Applicable program staff requirements;
8. Funding parameters by activity;

9. A description of the training and/or services to be provided, including the period of
performance;

10. Applicable monitoring and reporting requirements, including, but not limited to, data
entry, performance, and financial reporting;

11. Criteria for performance and fiscal accountability;

12. Other services or requirements (e.g., responsibility for eligibility determination,
responsibility for support payments, audit requirements, etc.);

13. Prohibition against subcontracting without prior approval;

14. Request for a line item budget of proposed costs, including any profit to be gained
and/or funds to be contributed;

15. Request for a budget narrative to explain allocated item(s) that are not self-
explanatory on the line item budget;

16. Request for established programmatic and financial capability to perform work;

17. Requirements for preparation and submission of the proposal, due date and time,
content and format, number of copies, and the location and the person to whom the
proposal should be submitted;

18. Scoring criteria including the process and procedure by which the proposals will be
evaluated for competitiveness, allowability, and reasonableness;

19. Description of the procedures for responding to inquiries;

20. A schedule for the receipt of proposals, and approximate dates for review and
award;

21. Appeal procedures for contesting the procurement result; and

22. Include assurances that the proposer will comply fully with nondiscrimination and
equal opportunity provisions, as well as all the applicable requirements imposed by
WIOA laws and regulations, including but not limited to lobbying, debarment,
suspension, drug-free workplace, signature authority, ownership, organization,
management capabilities, financial resources, and audit history.

d. Notice & Advertisement
Procurement Requests for Qualifications, Quotes and Proposals shall be widely
distributed to all interested parties and advertised in multiple ways that will reach a
suitable audience. Notice elements are to include:

1. Posting on the WSW website (www.workforcesw.org);
2. Advertising in one or more media outlets including social media;

3. WSW Program Staff notification to WSW Board of Directors of upcoming RFP
solicitations;

4. Posting of RFP must be out for solicitation for a minimum of 30 days if procuring
One-Stop Operators or for WIOA program subrecipients. Minimum posting times for
all other requests are at the discretion of staff;

WSW Policy #1003 Procurement Page 9 of 13


http://www.workforcesw.org/

5. Direct local contact, which includes contacting known referrals and entities that have
expressed specific interest; and

6. May include direct national solicitation, which may include known referrals and
national entities that have expressed interest in responding.

e. Proposal Evaluation
All competitive proposal responses will be evaluated pursuant to the criteria identified in
the procurement document. The following evaluation procedures generally apply:

1. Initial Proposal Review: Upon receiving proposals, staff will conduct an initial review
of proposal packages to determine completeness and adherence to the requirements
defined in the procurement request document. Incomplete and other non-
responsive proposals may be removed from further consideration.

2. Technical Evaluation: Evaluation criteria and selection methodology will be listed in
the procurement request document. Staff will develop an evaluation form for use in
the evaluation process. While evaluation criteria may change from project to project,
most proposal reviews shall consider the following elements:

a. Administrative and technical competence, including satisfactory record of
integrity, business ethics and fiscal accountability;

b. Program design and how that compliments WSW Strategic Plan, including
proposer’s ability to meet requirements in procurement request document (e.g
performance, budget, timeline);

c. Past experience and demonstrated effectiveness in delivering the same or similar
services (e.g job training, service delivery, past performance, past fiscal
integrity);

d. Organization and staff qualifications, including necessary organization,
experience, accounting and operational controls;

e. Cost effectivenes. Factor(s) in addition to price or cost will be considered in
making an award.

3. Evaluation Committee: A committee may be established to discuss ratings and to
reach a consensus after each individual has reviewed the proposals and developed
preliminary ratings. An Evaluation Committee is required for One-Stop Operator and
WIOA program service proposals. The evaluation committee may, at its discretion,
interview any or all proposers to clarify responses and/or elicit additional information
to assist in making a final determination. All reviewers must certify no real or
apparent conflict of interest exists. Documentation describing the evaluation and
selection process will be maintained by staff.

f. Procurement Commitment and Awards
The following steps are taken once the evaluation process is complete:

1. If applicable, the evaluation committee presents their recommendation for award to
WSW Executive Board. If approved, the recommendation moves forward to the
WSW Board of Directors for final approval of award. If not applicable to go in front
of board, the evaluation is presented to WSW CEO for final approval.

2. Agencies or individuals submitting written proposals or quotes shall be notified in
writing of the acceptance or denial of their proposal or quote.

WSW Policy #1003 Procurement Page 10 of 13



3. No contract award shall be considered final until a written agreement or purchase
order is signed by an authorized WSW employee.

4. A contract shall be awarded conforming to the requirements of the request, subject
to negotiation, and is reasonable in price.

5. Any or all proposals or quotes may be rejected when it is in the best interest of
WSW.

D. Procurement File Standards

Procurement records will be retained for three (3) years after final payment on a contract or
purchase and all other matters are closed. Records should detail the significant history of
procurement. These records will include, if applicable, but are not necessarily limited to,
the following:

1. Rationale for the method of procurement (small purchase, request for proposal,
etc.);

2. The selection of agreement type (cost reimbursement or fixed price);

3. Notice to awardee and those denied:

4. Copy of the solicitation package;

5. Copy of the public notification;

6. List of proposers and media outlets to which notice was sent;

7. Agenda and minutes of a bidders’ conference, if held;

8. Written responses to all clarifying questions received outside of the bidders’
conference;

9. Copy of each proposal received;

10. Documentation of lack of proposals received, if applicable;

11. Signed evaluation forms from all reviewers, including conflict of interest statement;

12. Documentation of the rationale for selection and funding of any proposer that did
not receive the highest score/ranking in the evaluation process;

13. Completed cost or price analysis for each prequalified proposal; and

14. Copy of any submitted protests and the resolution of each.

SECTION VI — NONCOMPETITIVE - SOLE SOURCE
Noncompetitive sole source is procurement from only one provider or contractor.

Circumstances under which a sole-source contract may be awarded include the following:
1. The services or goods are available only from a single source;

2. The public exigency or emergency for the requirement will not permit a delay
resulting from competitive proposal (emergency must be outside of our control);

3. Grantor expressly authorized noncompetitive proposals in response to a written
request; or

4. After solicitation of through a number of sources, competition is determined
inadequate.

All sole-source purchases shall be documented using the Sole Source Authorization Form,
including:
1. The reason why regular large, small, or minor purchase procedures were infeasible;
2. Which sole-source rationale was applied;
3. A cost analysis;

WSW Policy #1003 Procurement Page 11 of 13


../../../Procurement/Forms/Current%20Procurement%20Forms%20&%20Policy/Sole%20Source%20Authorization%20Template.docx

Business need;

Market research to conclude that alternative sources were inappropriate or
unavailable; and

6. Signed authorization for the sole-source award.

vk

SECTION VII — DEFINITIONS OF COMMON TERMS

Acquisition: The process of purchasing goods and services through purchase, rent, or lease.
Includes the establishment of needs, description of requirements, selection of procurement
method, selection of sources, solicitation of procurement, solicitation for offers, award of
contract, financing, contraction administration, and related functions.

Competitive Proposal: A method for purchasing goods and services, usually of a highly
complex and technical nature whereby qualified individuals or agencies are solicited by means
of a Request for Proposals or Quotes. Negotiations are conducted; the best proposal or quote,
as judged against criteria contained in the procurement document, is accepted; and an award is
issued.

Contract: An agreement enforceable by law between two or more parties, could also include a
Memorandum of Understanding.

Cost Analysis: A cost analysis is done on each proposal, quote or qualification and must
include a documented review and evaluation of each element of cost to determine
reasonableness, allocable and allowable.

Cost Comparison: A cost comparison compares the cost analysis done on each proposal,
quote or qualification using identical criteria.

Cost Reimbursement Contracts: Contracts based on payment by an agency to a contractor
or subrecipient of allowable, reasonable, and allocable costs incurred as prescribed in the
contract. These contracts may not require completion of the contract work, but rather the best
efforts of the subrecipient. The types of cost reimbursement contracts as defined in FAR part
16.

Davis-Beacon Wages: Wage determinations issued by the Department of Labor, which
determines the minimum wage rates to pay on federally funded or assisted construction
projects. The prevailing wage rate corresponds directly to the union wage. This is especially
true in urban areas, where union membership tends to be higher.
http://www.dol.gov/esa/programs/dbra/whatdbra.htm

Effective Competition: A market condition that exists when two or more
contractors/subrecipients, acting independently, actively compete for an agency’s business in a
manner that ensures the agency will be offered the lowest price or best technical design to
meet its minimum needs.

Program Income: Gross income earned by the contractor/subrecipient that is directly
generated by a supported activity or earned as a result of the award. Program income includes,
but is not limited to, income from fees for services performed; fees for the use of rental or real
personal property acquired under an award; license fees and royalties on patents and
copyrights; and interest on loans made with award funds. Interest earned on advances of
federal funds is not program income. Except as otherwise provided in federal awarding agency
regulations or the terms and conditions of the award, program income does not include the

WSW Policy #1003 Procurement Page 12 of 13


http://www.dol.gov/esa/programs/dbra/whatdbra.htm

receipt of principal on loans, rebates, credits, discounts, etc., or interest earned on any of them.

Purchase Order: A document an agency uses to execute a purchase transaction with a
contractor. It serves as notice to a seller or contractor that a purchase agreement or award
was made.

Statement of Work (SOW): That portion of the contract that clearly and concisely defines
requirements of the specific work to be accomplished. Statements of work are tailored to
consider the period of performance, deliverable items, if any, and the desired degree of
performance flexibility.

Subcontract: An agreement between a prime or general contractor/subrecipient and a
subcontractor for the execution of a portion of the contractual obligation of the prime contract.

SECTION VIII — CITATIONS

These procurement policies, practices, and procedures may be revised from time to time
without prior notice by WSW.

SUPERSEDES:

e SWWDC #1003 Procurement Policy Revision 3 dated 7/26/2016

WEBSITE:

http://workforcesw.org/providers#QOperationsPolicies

WSW Policy #1003 Procurement Page 13 of 13


http://government.onvia.com/?p=51
http://workforcesw.org/providers#OperationsPolicies

workforce

SOUTHWEST WASHINGTON

BOARD OF DIRECTORS BUDGET MEMO

DATE: SEPTEMBER 11, 2019

TO: WSW BOARD OF DIRECTORS

FROM: JIM LUCEY — TREASURER OF THE BOARD
KEVIN PERKEY — CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

RE: PROGRAM YEAR 2018 FINANCIAL RESULTS AND UPDATES FOR THE PROGRAM YEAR 2019
BUDGET

WSW Board of Directors —

The financial reports presented today reflect the results of the fiscal and program year ended June 30, 2019
(program year 2018). The reports have been reviewed by both the Finance Committee and the Executive
Committee.

I’d like to draw your attention to the following highlights of the financial results of our program year 2018:

e Internal expenses were $143k under budget (actual total spending was 91% of the total budget). Lower
actual spending for personnel, occupancy, memberships, and staff training were the main reasons for
actual expenses being below budgeted expenses.

e InJanuary 2019, we had a special projects budget of $519K for program year 2018. Actual spending on
special projects was $353K. Less than budgeted costs were incurred in the categories of NEXT Launch,
Industry Sector Initiatives, and Outreach and Engagement. Moving costs were deferred to the current
year.

o WSW met the 80% minimum obligation percentage for our WIOA formula funds grants allotted to WSW in
program year 2018.

Updates for the program year 2019 budget:
e There has been no change in the amount of current year allotments for WIOA formula funds.

e Three new grants were received since the development of the program year 2019 budget and will be
incorporated in the January 2020 budget revision.

o Opportunity Partnership Program (state general fund) $42,500.00.
o Rapid Response (Employment Security-WIOA) $403,002.00.
o Economic Security for All (Employment Security-WIOA) $1,600,000.00.

Page1of1



Southwest Washington Workforce Development Council DBA Workforce Southwest Washington
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures
From 7/1/2018 Through 6/30/2019

(In Whole Numbers)
Current Year Total Budget - Total Budget Variance - Spending Rate
REF. Actual Operating Operating Percentage
Internal Expenses
Personnel NOTE 1 1,135,808 1,187,424 51,616 95.65%
Professional Services 44,079 47,300 3,221 93.18%
IT: Computer Support 19,670 23,290 3,620 84.45%
IT: Licensing, annual fees, software 21,297 22,480 1,183 94.73%
Supplies 13,478 12,214 (1,264) 110.34%
Telephones 14,370 14,465 95 99.34%
Postage, print, copy, equipment rentals 1,839 2,601 763 70.68%
Occupancy NOTE 2 84,309 113,138 28,829 74.51%
External Printing and Publications 1,248 800 (448) 155.95%
Travel
LOCAL TRAVEL 26,111 34,485 8,374 75.71%
LONG DISTANCE TRAVEL 34,980 33,380 (1,600) 104.79%
CONFERENCES & MEETINGS 19,698 18,995 (703) 103.70%
Total Travel 80,788 86,860 6,072 93.01%
Insurance 14,652 15,000 348 97.67%
Furniture and Equipment NOTE 3 15,464 23,330 7,866 66.28%
Local Meeting Support 4,444 6,000 1,556 74.07%
Memberships and Subscriptions NOTE 4 18,625 41,702 23,077 44.66%
Staff Training 15,588 32,000 16,412 48.71%
Total Internal Expenses 1,485,658 1,628,604 142,946 91.22%
NOTE 1: Less than budgeted overtime, less than
budgeted health insurance annual increase, no new
receptionist.
NOTE 2: Rent increase budgeted for February 2019
delayed until August 2019
NOTE 3: Less need for new computers than was
included in budgeted total.
NOTE 4: Emerging Leaders contract for $18,000 was
cancelled.

With Notes\\wsw-dc1.dc.local\Groups\WSW\Shared\PROJECTS\Budget-WSW\PY 18\Q4 Internal Costs Reports Rev1 Page: 1



Southwest Washington Workforce Development Council DBA Workforce Southwest Washington

Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Special Projects PY18
From 7/1/2018 Through 6/30/2019

(In Whole Numbers)

Special Projects
NEXT Launch Initiative
Communications
Industry Sector Initiatives
CEDC WorkSource Liason
CREDC WorkSource Liason
Regional Collaborative
WorkSource Profile Software
Project Development
Youth Projects including CWWC
Adult Projects
Outreach and Engagement
Board Events
Office Moving Costs
Process Improvement

Total Special Projects

NOTE 1: Overage paid by additional funding secured in March 2019 to
pay for grant proposal costs related to the Employment Security
Department Economic Security for All initiative.

NOTE 2: Underspending when combined with NEXT Launch Initiative
NOTE 3 : Unexpected Costs for locks at Kelso WS

Current Year

Total Budget - Total Budget Variance -

Spending Rate

REF. Actual Operating Operating Percentage
77,364 113,000 35,636 68.46%

46,331 50,000 3,669 92.66%

15,050 30,000 14,950 50.16%

25,000 25,000 0 100.00%

30,000 30,000 0 100.00%

14,412 25,000 10,588 57.64%

8,000 8,000 0 100.00%

NOTE 1 9,488 5,000 (4,488) 189.75%
NOTE 2 40,914 32,450 (8,464) 126.08%
NOTE 3 16,276 13,100 (3,176) 124.24%
2,396 23,000 20,604 10.41%

19,386 26,800 7,414 72.33%

NOTE 4 0 100,000 100,000 0.00%
NOTE 5 48,712 37,900 (10,812) 128.52%
353,329 519,250 165,921 68.05%

NOTE 4: Moving Costs were deferred and added to the PY19 Special Projects budget which includes an additional $25,000 for a total of $125,000.
NOTE 5: Additional non-federal funding made available for Process Improvement projects.

With Notes\\wsw-dc1.dc.local\Groups\WSW\Shared\PROJECTS\Budget-WSW\PY 18\Q4 Special Projects Report Rev1

Page: 1



S:\\WSW\Fiscal\Quarterly Reports\Quarterly Reports PY18\Q4 6.30.19\WIOA OBLIGATIONS AS OF 6.30.19- FC 8.21.19

WSW WIOA ADULT PROGRAM YEAR 2018 & FISCAL YEAR 2019
OBLIGATED AS PERCENT
YEAR ALLOCATION OF 6.30.19 OBLIGATED*
Program Year 2018 Adult 3 204,227
Fiscal Year 2019 Adult $ 1,085,730
Transfer from Dislocated Worker $ 374,500
TOTAL CURRENT YR. $ 1,664,457 | $ 1,664,457 100.00%
* 80% Required by June 30, 2019
WSW WIOA DISLOCATED WORKER PROGRAM YEAR 2018 & FISCAL YEAR 2019
OBLIGATED AS PERCENT
YEAR ALLOCATION OF 6.30.19 OBLIGATED*
Program Year 2018 Dislocated Worker $ 217,676
Fiscal Year 2019 Dislocated Worker $ 1,032,816
Transfer to Adult $ (374,500)
TOTAL CURRENT YR. $ 875,992 | $ 875,992 100.00%
* 80% Required by June 30, 2019
WSW WIOA YOUTH PROGRAM YEAR 2018
OBLIGATED AS PERCENT
YEAR ALLOCATION OF 6.30.19 OBLIGATED*
Program Year 2018 Youth $ 1,328,476
TOTAL CURRENT YR. $ 1,328,476 | $ 1,328,476 100.00%

* 80% Required by June 30, 2019

8/14/2019



	09112019 WSW Board Meeting Agenda
	WSW Board Meeting Minutes.June 12 2019
	Full Board Contract Memo - 9.19
	Full Board Policy Memo -9.19
	1003 Rev 4 Procurement Policy
	Board of Directors PY2019 Fiscal  Memo 2019 09 11
	Q4 Internal Costs Reports
	Q4 Special Projects Report
	WIOA OBLIGATIONS AS OF 6.30.19- FC 8.21.19

